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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dudley Thompson, Nirector
Enforcement and Investigation Staff, IE
FROM: Robert T. Carlson, Director
Enforcement and Investigation Staff, RI
SUBJECT: ENFORCEMENT MATTERS FROM INVESTIGATION OF OPERATIONAL

DIFFICULTIES WITH THE NFS$-4 (NAC-1E) CASK

(Ref. Memorandum, Martin to Thornburg, dated
. Decenber 3, 1981) e i

%S ik i -

By copy of the referenced memorandum, the enclosures to

which frcluded a copy
of the report of the subject fnvestigation, you were advised that you would be
informed of related enforcement matters pertaininhg to Connecticut Yankee and

Battelle. Doing so seems appropriate in light of the multi-regional nature of
the fnvestigation.

Enclosure 1 1s a cony of the No.ice of Violation we propose to issue to
Connecticut Yankee., Enclesure 2 1s a draft writeup of citations that appear
applicable to Battelle. By copy of this memorandum and the previously
supplied referenced memorandum, Enclosure 2 s being referred to Region III
for such action as may be deemed appropriate

If 1 do not tear from you or the other recipients of this memorandum with ~°
regard to this matter, the report of the subject investigaticn will be fssued
to the Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company (together with Enclosure 1) and
the Jersey Central Power & Light Companry on the fourteenth day following the

cate .of this memorandum.
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Robert T: Carlson, Director
Enforcement and Investigation Staff
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. 0. Thornburg, IE

. B. Higginbotham, IE

. W. Grella, IE
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